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February 19, 2018

To:  District Supervisors of
Paombong, Calumpit North,
Calumpit South
Hagonoy East, Hagonoy West,
Guiguinto, Baliwag North
and Baliwag South

Attached is a letter from the students of Bulacan State University. These students are
currently working on their thesis paper entitled “ A study of Alternative Learning System (ALS)
Program Implementation Relating to its Improving Number of Population™” They wish to conduct
interview to your District ALS Coordinators and Mobile Teachers provided no learning sessions

will be disrupted.

Schools Division Superintendent

Division Letter
No. 04¥ s.2018




Republic of the Philippines
Bulacan State University
City of Malolos, Bulacan

Tel/Fax (044) 791-0153

COLLEGE OF SCIENCE
The journey to excellence starts here.

CELESTINO C. CARPIO, JR. DepFh - Bulacan
Education Supervisor 1 T_\[F 7 it !'r\-‘j-r-w ‘
Alternative Learning System [},, PR ECh
Department Of Education Bulacan Division Office J_[U FEE 1\g 208
City Of Malolos, Bulacan

Dear Sir Carpio,

e e e

We are students from Bulacan State University taking up Bachelor of Science in
Mathematics with Specialization in Applied Statistics. We are currently working on our
thesis paper entitled, “A Study of Alternative Learning System (ALS) Program
Implementation Relating to Its Improving Number of Population”.

Considering our thesis topic, we need a further justification for the data that we
have, and that is through hearing the insights of some instructional managers of ALS in
different districts of Bulacan. We are asking your permission to let us conduct interviews
of some ALS teachers at their most available time.

The questions that we will ask are about mapping of learners, teaching, and their
observation about dealing with their student’s achievement. The interview will probably
take a maximum of 30 minutes of their time.

Sincerely,

MARY JOY J. ELIBADA
RONA MY DG. PEREZ
SHERIE MAE F. RAMOS

Noted b <
PROF. ¢§LANDA C. ROBERTO

Thesis Adviser Dean,/College of Science




